
 
 
From: Maria Shoesmith   
Sent: 05 September 2022 18:15 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning <planning@uttlesford.gov.uk>; Lindsay Trevillian > 
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Application at Former Friends’ School, Mount Pleasant Rd, Saffron 
Walden CB11 3EB (S62A/22/0000002) 
 
Dear Mark 
 
Many thanks for your email.  In terms of the information attached I have nothing much to add other 
that for the Inspector to note the Adopted Local Plan 2005 Town Centre Insert Map that identifies a 
larger area of playing field than that highlighted, a part of which has been already development as 
part of The Avenue development to the south of the site.  Please see below; 
 
 



 
 
https://www.uttlesford.gov.uk/media/7852/Uttlesford-Local-Plan-2005-Saffron-Walden-town-inset-
map/pdf/Saffron_Walden_inset_map.pdf?m=637570349489030000 
 
Also, at the Hearing it was mentioned that a copy of the applicants’ and PINs viability review would 
be forwarded to us to allow us to review and comment.  Are you able to provide this please? 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Maria 
Maria Shoesmith MRTPI 
Development Management Team Leader 

Uttlesford District Council 
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uttlesford.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F7852%2FUttlesford-Local-Plan-2005-Saffron-Walden-town-inset-map%2Fpdf%2FSaffron_Walden_inset_map.pdf%3Fm%3D637570349489030000&data=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9aba37da411141cbe95108da8f623c4a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637979951083769186%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=18HR8cJ%2FQ0szuGADjE6L77tov%2BWxMlG4h9hzcD%2ByYVA%3D&reserved=0
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London Road 
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